Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Wednesday 22nd January 2014 at 10.00 am

in Council Chamber, Council Offices,
Market Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 14 January 2014

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Denise Anns - Tel: (01635)

519486 - Email: danns@westberks.gov.uk.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

(Co-op 35 Pound Street Newbury RG14 6AE)

i WestBerkshire

u N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 22 January 2014

(continued)
To: Councillors Jeff Beck (Chairman), Billy Drummond and Mollie Lock
Substitute:  Councillor Manohar Gopal
Agenda
Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 13/01970/LQN - (Co-Op 35 Pound Street Newbury RG14
6AE)
Proposal: Application for a Premises Licence
Location: 35 Pound Street, Newbury RG14 6AE
Applicant: Southern Co-operative Ltd

(2)  Application 1-14
3 Representation 15-18
Andy Day

Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




SPECIAL DELIVERY

The Licensing Manager

West Berkshire District Council
Senior Licensing Officer
Council Offices

Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

For the attention of Liquor Licensing

25 November 2013

Dear Sirs

The Southern Co-operative Ltd
Co-op, 35 Pound Street, Newbury,
New Premises

7
RG146AB/é?"

We act for the Applicant named in the enclosed application.

We enclose the following:-

«  Application

«  Plan of the premises (drawing number 13-XXX-400)

- Consent of Designated Premises Supervisor (if applicable)

+ Fee of £190.00
Please acknowledge safe receipt,

Yours faithfully

bl Lt

Blake Laptheorn

. Blake Lapthom 73 al ised and regulated by the

Page 1

?

¥

#ep 2
Lapthorn

New Kings Court,

Tollgate,

Chandler's Ford

Eastleigh, Hampshire 8053 3LG

D¥: 155850 Eastleigh 7
T +d44 (0) 2380 908090
F:  +d44 {0) 844 620 3401

E: jon.wallsgrove{@hllaw.co.uk
www.bllaw.co.uk

curret:  583403/000001/JOSWILDRLIC/IW

Your Rei:

ion Authority under SRA Number 448783, A full list of pariners is avallable at all our offices.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



PSR«
R 220550\ \0992 3 151,10

pat= 0v-0‘o%/” 12 e

‘

12 oV 3o /LGL o~ ' " §83403/000001/JOSW/LDRLIC

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We, The Southern Co-operative Ltd apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Co-op, 35 Pound Street, Newbury

Post town Newbury Post code RG14 6AD

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £32750.00

Part 2 — Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v" yes
a) An individual or individuals
b) A person other than an individual
i. as a limited company
ii. as a partmership
iii. as an unincorporated association or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
¢) arecognised club
d} a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) Health Service Body
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of
an independent hospital in Wales
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 in respect of the carrying on of a
regulated activity (within the meaning of that
Part) in an independent hospital in England
h} The Chief Officer of police of a police force in O
England & Wales

oooooonoow0on

O

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
' Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises M
for licensable activities; or

|1 am making the appiication pursuant to a
a statutory function or 0
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

Page 3



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable}
if an individual or 1 of 2 applicants is applying ie, Area manager, Manager, Assistant Manager, details in the
box

Mr/Mrs/Miss/Miss or other

I
Surname ' First Names
|

| am 18 years old or over a

Current address if different from premises address

Post Town

|
Daytime contact number |
E-mail address (optional) [

Second applicants details ie Area manager, Manager, Assistant Manager, details in the box
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICAlNT (if applicabie)

Mr/Mrs/Miss/Miss or other |

Surname ‘ First Names
| am 18 years old or over | O Yes
Current address if different from premises address

Post Town | Post Code

Daytime contact number

E-mail address (optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and reglstered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name
The Southern Co-operative Ltd

Address |
1000 Lakeside, Western Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO6& 3FE

Company registerad number
1691R

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) 02392 |222500

Email address (optional)

PART A3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? : as soon as possible

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you
want it to end?

Page 4



If 5,000 or more people attend the premises at any one time, please state the | Not Applicable

number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Convenience store with licensed facilities

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003).

Provision of requlated entertainment — please tick Yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, bili in box E) '

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, full in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M.

"]

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take | |ndoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — [ o tdoors

(please read guidance note 6) please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column

Sat on the left, please list (please read quidance note 5)

Sun

Page 5



B

Films Will the performance of films take | Indoors

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Men

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films

Thur please read guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column. on

Sat the left, nlease list (please read guidance note §)

Sun

C

Indoor Sporting Events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
_ guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in. the column

Fri ! on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment | Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Qutdoors

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

(please read guidance note 6) '

Day Start Finish

Men Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling (please read
Thur guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Sat boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times fo those listed in
Sun the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Page 6




E

Live music
Standard days

and

timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Wil the performance of live music take | Indoors

place indoors or outdoors or both — please | QOutdoors

tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State _any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

Sat column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take | Indoors

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Qutdoors

{please read guidance note §)

tick (please read guidance nofe 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State_any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

G

Performances of dance

Standard days

and

timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Outdoors

{please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to_use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column

Sat on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 7




H

Anything

of ‘a

similar

description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing.

Day Start Finish Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors

Mon indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Qutdoors
(please read guidance note 2) Both

Tue Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur “State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note

Fri 4)

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (a)

Sun at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

{please read guidance note 5)

Late night refreshment

Standard days and

timings

{please read guidance note6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Outdoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2) | Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Maon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in

Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Sun

J

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for | On the premises

Standard days and timings|| consumption (please read guidance | Off the premises v

(please read guidance note 6) note 7) : Both

Day Start Finish State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Mon 08.00 23.00 guidance note 4)

Tue 08.00 23.00

Wed 08.00 23.00

Thur 08.00 23.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcoho! at different times to those listed in the column on

Fri 08.00 23.00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

Page 8




Sat 08.00 23.00

Sun 08.00 23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor
Name To be supplied

Address The DPS will be nominated if the premises licence is granted and

just prior to the store opening

Postcode

Personal Licence Number (if
known).

Issuing licensing authority (if VWest Berkshire District Council
known) )

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8)

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

the public : -

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Maon 06.00 23.00

Tue 06.00 23.00

Wed 06.00 23.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open at
different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list

Thur 06.00 5300 (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06.00 23.00

Sat 06.00 23.00

Sun 06.00 23.00

Page 9




Describe the steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives:

General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, ¢] (please read guidance note 9)

1. All staff will be trained in the law and their responsibility in selling and written records shall be kept of all
training and refresher training.

2. CCTV will be provided within the store.

3. A refusal log will be maintained]

4. A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted.

If this application is successful, a PPS will be nominated prior to the premises trading.

The prevention of crime and disorder

As above — no additional steps idéntiﬁ_ed

Public safety

As above — no additional steps identified

The prevention of public nuisance

As above — no additional steps identified

The protection of children from|harm

As above — no additional steps identified

Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee [

| have enclosed the plan of thejpremises |

| have sent copies of this appiication and the plan to responsible authorities and others where [
applicable _

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor, if [
applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application M

1 understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. |
IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,

UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 10



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11) [f signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature é"é’/ [ (ﬁp -

Date 25/11/2013

Capacity Solicitors and agents for the applicant

For joint applicants signature of 2" applicant or 2m applicant’s Solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 13)

Blake Lapthorn New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler's Ford
583403/000001/JOSW/LDRLIC

Post town Eastleigh Postcode S053 3LG

Telephone number (if any) Tel: 02380 908090

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)

Notes for guidance

1.

10.
11.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for.consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may be in a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. if you wish people to be able
to do bath please tick both. '

Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have
access to the premises, for example (but not exciusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups, the presence of gaming machines

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor} may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Page 11




12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form. :
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 12



¢ abed

Scale Bar - lOOrrfm @ A3
/

0 50

il ]

s
& 5 -
,/,’/’,,’{4’;',0,;,’;4’//;’:’;’”/, 4%

CAGE RECEFTION
AREA

QESLEAs 8o TR0
CTAPLY W CLAREM RECULMIDSS %00

WpRARIFD AR D SEH WM
2 St I i =i AT

Lo T i BECTAC 1
s ks bt padn
B 1 LSS A T
ey it L CLAE 6 OV LY
orwcz v odos -
L GCATOR
UL EETICTON b 1AL YOO8
Ll pBCAI
A Cxt e A ER

1

@
]
A v Eron e s
-]
[+]
©

i
o DT Rt Y
T

PR ALARA FANEL

T, M1 ARG 1l 1P 4D LA CL 1D
oL, o

THIS DRAWING 15 THE COPYRIGHT OF THE SOUTHERN CO-OPERATIVE
MAY NOT BE COPIED, ALTERED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, OR
PASSED TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SOUTHERN CO-OPERATIVE.

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, EXCEPT FOR PLANNING PURPC
USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY.

DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE CHECKED AND VERIFIED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE DESIGNER.

IF IN DOUBT ASK FOR CONFIRMATION.

Y]

Ty} We

=

[

1xosndy

5 yoc:

Z //’/{////’/’/
i
iz

i Ll

¥4

&

ACCESS CORRIOR
| 133 5QM - 353 SQAFT)
,

i

7 7
Ll
A 7
/,/1

7
Fes It
/,///’1}4 s

s WIS TPy ST TR T
I A A, i ﬂ; 7
i s Lt
P S o A A
i
7

16D

3
vuNamil
| g
o Q-!
| > il

;

G; it
g (L
! .
(R

Y g ¥

~ T~ ~T~ -1
'}
ke
=
Q\
N

BACKR |
CHILIE
izl -

AREAS M2 FT2
SALES 280 3014
BOH 170 1830
GROSS 420 4519
FIRST 348 3744
SUB-LET _ ]

MOTHBALLED g .
REVISIONS

e, DESCRITION o] 0] o
S o

LICENSING

The Southern Co-operative

Retail and Business Development.
1000 Lakeside, Western Road, Portsmouth. PO 3F
T: 0239222 2500 | F: 023 9222 2650
E: garykentel@southemcoops.co.uk

s g

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION OF THE PREMISES

DRAWING APPROVAL SIGNATURE DATE
DRAWING APPROVAL SIGMATURE DATE
DRAWING APFROVAL SIGNATURE DATE
PROIECT
NEWBURY - POUND STREET @
POUND STREET @
NEWBURY %\
RG14 AD @
2 N
DRAWING TITLE
LICENSINC@%
DRAWING SCALE SHEET SIZE | SHEET No. | DRAWN | CHKD D
1:150 A3 1of ] GPK 21-1
DRAWING NUMEER REM

13-XXX-400




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



J Agenda ltem 3

To 20 DEC 2313

Senior Licensing Officer BY HA-w
Council Office o e =l W

West Berkshire Council H_.,B.':"M.Er!» ‘/ l;wQu__
Market Street

Newbury, RG14 5LD

Ref: Applicant Name, Southern Co-operative Ltd,
35 Pound Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 6AE

THE APPLICATION IS TO SELL ALCOHOL FROM 8AM UNTILL
11PM ? '

)On behalf of the Bangladesh Welfare Centre and Muslim Community.

We regret that we Object an application for permission issue of Alcohol licensing

next to the Bangladesh Welfare Centre at 33 pound Street, as its a Religious place(Mosque)
and children Centre where local Muslim Community (including children and Women visit

regularly)

Many people within tht? Ml.zslim Community have Objected and feel strongly against this Alcohol
licensing. We feel that if this goes ahead it will increase crime, anti social behaviour and racial
hatred towards the local community.

Just only recently a burglary Occured in pound Street and other Alcohol, drug related crimes.
There are NO CCTV cameras in Pound Street.

We submited a petition against this Alcohol Licenéiﬁg for your attention.

We would like to request you to consider this application carefully.

Yours sipcerely |
YT

Mr Ahbab Hussain (Chairman)

(behalf of Bangladesh Welfare Centre, Newbury)
33 Pound Street, Newbury, Berkshire,RG14 6AE
DATE: 16" December 2013

BANGLADESH WELFARE
CENTRE, NEWBURY
33 POUND ST
NEWBURY, BERKS. RG14 6AE
TEL:
CHARITY REG NO: 1115793

Page 15



PETITION AGAINT ALCOHOL LICENSING
35 POUND STREET, NEWBURY,RG14 6 AE

NAME ADDRESS /TELEPHONE A cienvaTioe
MOUKMVIED  {ussmn | ]
G HBOIE- AHMED

Software Code LT’

A/l o ATy

Mohinmm aJi-q Hhmed,
HUSS AIN

gl Apasanel
AmBo vy Fapwa
LoruR RAH™M AN
Mokl fome. Of.
Bodad vrolduin
AOD K L—

A ANUER. JHVIEL

Al ML - AL

Hamadsi

AZmAL Susy 3 o
Shalga & Na e -

| CHANUSTY

g A | @

BL
33 POUND ST

NEWBURY,
- TEL: ! o |
NOTTYTRR |

T ———

Page 16



PETITION AGAINT ALCOHOL LICENSING
35 POUND STREET, NEWBURY,RG14 6AE

NAME
MR. 0L1D Ahwmreck

ADDRESS /TELEPHONE

SIGNATURE _

A BACaL.
MR SHAMIM AHMED

) Shanev  Ashon\ia

ATD NEN e Py
MobassHIR MusHar
AL ADUA. AAman

0 KANMED V1 kAL
m,)k(f)D tJ

SHARUDDN HeD
fances
* QASH ) MeH1
A ARy e
8 Siee)
B Oué A C A pfrﬂﬁﬂ,
Mubaumed Cj?fbw&ﬁw(}j
PMp . §ALFYL
LAl

e G

MR D Akl M veee

Judluasse|d ap Jase| SEBQE}EEE
bX W 0’09 X 002 195%] B3 Joupig /sjaqer sse] Buyy
MR UHAssar MoHAuES

o g . v
M.P' £ nanasad ;Mhla-n.nn‘_ HMB@QQJHZ.MA ’ (}_.-r n’



PETITION AGAINT ALCOHOL LICENSING
35 POUND STREET, NEWBURY,RG14 6 AKE

Nassu Sustad
NGUGHA EN

P plh ¥ Jef
S Hem/Pore 124
L,M.Ln_

&a‘f se~

Muﬁzzﬂ'\ WA \‘\“Q%ﬁ“‘

' //ﬂW 4/«‘} 12

Sho~aaf~
AsA-O
< W A\ ol |

Vil
Wedud ullvt~

mo- G- Mo

N

Proape T obamn ep

No*a'u/ amn

M -Faiee 3

i o LB M €

MeHAMmED  StAHD -
- y224MAN

NAME Annaess/ StGH

Page 18

! SIGNATUKE_/HE:(?%W. -

e e -

Www.europe.avery.com



	Agenda
	2(2) Application
	Licensing Application
	Map

	3 Representation

